Lauren Anders Brown AMRSPH

labrown@collaborateideasimages.com www.collaborateideasimages.com @LABCollaborate



Profile

I'm an award-winning independent filmmaker, with over 10 years experience in the industry, and a member of the International Cinematographers Guild. I specialize in creating documentaries with a focus on global health and humanitarian issues, and fundraising/advocacy films for UN agencies (UN Women, UNRWA, UNFPA), non-profits and NGOs. My work has brought experience of filming and photographing in over 25 countries, with a focus on socially and culturally sensitive subjects.

Experience

International Cinematographer's Guild, Camera Assistant - 2007-Present

Responsible for assisting cinematographers and operators in major motion pictures and tv.

SHOW	PRODUCING COMPANY	YEARS WORKED	CINEMATOGRAPHER
House of Cards	Netflix	2016-2017	Dave Dunlap
The Blacklist	NBC Universal	2014-2016	Michael Caracciolo
Nurse Jackie	Showtime	2013	Joe Collins
Royal Pains	NBC Universal	2011-2013	Joe Collins
We Need to Talk About Kevin	BBC Films	2011	Seamus McGarvey, ASC
Argo	Warner Brothers	2011	Patrick Capone
Ugly Betty	ABC Studios	2009-2010	Joe Collins

Independent Filmmaker, Director, colLABorate: ideas & images - 2011-Present

Documentaries: Self-shooting Director for documentaries, fundraising & advocacy films (PSAs) from conception to completion. Responsible for the development, production (directing & cinematography) and post production (editing & color grading).

PROJECT TITLE	FEATURED CAST	FILMING LOCATIONS	DISTRIBUTION & FESTIVALS
The World Cup Project (11 mini episodes, averaging 15 minutes per episode)	N/A	USA, Israel, Palestine, Liberia, India, Sierra Leone, Haiti, Australia, England, Colombia, Brazil	Distributor: SnagFilms Google+ FF 2013
Power of Play (Run Time 50 min)	N/A	Liberia	N/A
The Checklist Effect (Run Time 45 min)	Atul Gawande	Guatemala, Mexico, USA, Haiti, UK, Moldova, Mongolia, Uganda	Global Health FF 2016, Auckland International FF 2016, Respect Human Rights FF 2017, Boston Global Cinema FF 2017, International Filmmaker Festival of London 2017, Impact DOC Awards, UK Screen One FF, London Independent Film Awards, Chronograf Documentary Festival 2017, Dutch Global Health FF 2017
Six Year Old Fears (Run Time 14 min)	N/A	Zaatari Refugee Camp, Jordan	Global Health FF 2017, Boston Global Cinema FF 2018, BBC Arabic FF 2018

Recent clients: Hopital Albert Schweitzer Haiti, medi 4 help, Voto Latino, World Federation Society of Anesthesiologists, Association of Anaesthetists of Great Britain and Ireland, Australia & New Zealand College of Anaesthetists, LACES, Lifebox Foundation, Essential Pain Management, UN Women, UNRWA, Saving Moses, NHS St. Bart's Trust, UNFPA.

Commercials: Produced on budgets of \$20k-\$150k for authors such as Dan Brown & John Grisham

Feature Film: Co-produced the independent feature film Apartment Troubles, starring Jeffery Tambor, Megan Mullally, & Will Forte (IMDB: http://www.imdb.com/title/tt2977110/? ref_=nv_sr_1)

University of Massachusetts, Amherst- BA in Theater, BS in Communication, 2007 University of Oxford-course in Forced Migration at Refugee Studies Center, 2015

Education

Skills Shooting on a Canon 5D MKiii, Canon 5 MKii, Sony A7Rii, Canon L Series lenses T/2.8

(16-35mm, 24-70mm, 70-200mm)

Wireless sound recording

Colour Grade in DaVinci Resolve

Working knowledge of After Effects CC

Edits on Adobe Premiere CC & can subtitle in English from Spanish, French, Portugese,

German, Haitian Creole, Khmer, Arabic

Memberships Royal Society of Public Health, International Documentary Association, Women in Film & TV

UK, New York Women in Film, Directors UK

Work References: <u>www.collaborateideasimages.com</u>

https://vimeo.com/user4615501

https://www.flickr.com/photos/125593795@N07/

Social media: Twitter & Instagram @LABCollaborate